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Reply on CEC1

Jaber Rahimi et al.

Author comment on "Modelling Gas Exchange and Biomass Production in West African
Sahelian and Sudanian Ecological Zones" by Jaber Rahimi et al., Geosci. Model Dev.
Discuss., https://doi.org/10.5194/gmd-2020-417-AC1, 2021

Thank you for indicating the issues that we will fix with the next step of the reviewing
process. More specifically,

- we will change the title, probably by adding 'using LandscapeDNDC' (also depends on
potential requests of the reviewers that might lead to further changes but that will in any
case include the model name)

- we will provide the executable as well as the model code of the respective model version
within a permanent archive that will be hosted by the KIT/IMK-IFU and will be accessible
freely via the models website.

Best regards
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